N7~ Central Services Department

Ron Lampkin, Interim Director Fleet Management
G E/O R G 1 A Laquona C Sanderson, Fleet Manager 1568-C Broad Street

Augusta GA 30904
Phone: (706) 821-2892

MEMORANDUM
TO: Darrell White, Interim Director, Procurement Department
FROM: Ron Lampkin, Interim Director, Central Services Department
DATE: Dem
SUBJECT: Overbudget for Bid #24-202 — 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Lease

On May 28, 2024, two proposals were received for bid #24-202, Vacuum Truck Lease. Due to
the lowest compliant vendor, Vacutek, no longer selling vacuum trucks, Fleet Management
recommends award to, Environmental Products Group, in the amount of $525,996 each for two
assets.

The estimated budget submitted on the Procurement Solicitation Form was based on previous
pricing for two units in the total amount of $1,000,000. Fleet Management request a budget
increase to $1,060,000 which is under the 20% threshold outlined in the Procurement Policies
and Procedures.

Please advise this office upon completion of notifications so that we may proceed with the
acquisition process.

If you need further information or if you have any questions regarding this recommendation,
please contact the Fleet Management Office at 706-821-2892.

RL/kb



BIDDER OFFER
2024/2025 SEWER VACUUM COMBINATION TRUCKS (2):

CHASSIS:  MAKE: E&:‘ghﬂw‘m mopeL: /|4 SD ~> Se£ chasSis ophous
% proposa)

BODY: MAKE: \/&U}'ot\ MODEL: _<| ‘SZ

TRADE IN VEHICLE OFFER: Guaranfeed Gvyback on cormpt”

VEHICLE 1: 2021 Kenworth T440/Vactor 2115P-16; 23,513 Miles  $_lease = ¥,y Y3Y.00
VEHICLE 2: 2021 Kenworth T440/Vactor 2115P-16; 30,768 Miles S sl ®/( 3‘{’, ygy.e0
LEASE COST INFORMATION:

Each Truck Per Year $_/l b/ 899 . (S

Each Truck Total Lease Cost (4 Years) $_Yb 7’, $9¢.6o
GUARANTEED BUY BACK PRICE PER TRUCK AT END OF LEASE $ / éo; Y/ D.o 0

27.00 FULL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

Annual Contract Cost Per Truck s 1 '/’, 6o0. o0

Total Contract Cost Per Truck (4 Years) $ § ZJ Voe.og

PROPOSED DELIVERY SCHEDULE: $¢!+. / Det- 202y

NAME OF PROPOSED FINANCE VENDOR (REQUIRED) é&ﬁgélfg E(;.{f A!g ﬁ'gha / *
* pot reguived o wic S wader

BID SUBMITTED BY:

NAME: J’a & L K (;M\/LU

COMPANY: EV\V;VOP\M\M{“«( Pra L,;A(/K (‘quulh

ADDRESS: Y10 waudefl Br. LW/

CITY/STATE: M lawta " LA 30336

TELEPHONE: ( Yo ‘1) p13-9700

FAX: (qoy) 93 —94L90 EMAIL: [ w w i
SIGNATURE: ﬁ 5 _— /: :n/( —
=

s
By signing this )a:u/ment, the bidder is stating that he Is, or she is not an employee of Augusta, Georgia.
AUGUSTA RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY AND ALL BIDS

THIS FORM MUST BE RETURNED WITH YOUR SUBMITTAL

Bid Item #24-202 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Lease
Bid Due: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 @ 11:00 a.m.

Daca 27 af 20
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Bid Opening item #24-202 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Lease
for Augusta, Georgia- Central Services Department
-Fleet Management Division
- Bid Due: Friday, May 28, 2024 @ 11:00 a.m.

Z=

Total Number Specifications

Total packages submitted: 2
Total Non-Compliant: 0

Mailed Out: 18

Total Number Specifications Download (Demandstar):
Total Electronic Notifications (Demandstar):
Mandatory Pre-Bid/Telephone Conference: N/A

—— Enviormental Products Group Vacutek
4410 Wendell Dr SW 6694 Oak Ridge Commerce Way
Atlanta, GA 30336 Austell, GA 30168
Attachment B YES YES
E-Verify Number 312637 2114842
SAVE Form YES YES
Exceptions: NO YES

Make: Model:

Chassis:
FREIGHTLINER 114sSD IFREIGHTI.INER 180SD
Make: IModel: IMake: Model:
BODY:

Vehicle 1:

VACTOR

21151

$124,484.00

$180,000.00

Vehicle 2:

$124,484.00

$240,000.00

$105,208.80

at End of Lease:
=

e = T4
Annual Contract Cost Per

Each Truck Per Year: $116,899.15

Each Truck Total Lease Cost $467,596.60 $420,835.20
(4 Years):

Guaranteed Buyback Price $160,410.00

$14,600.00

$155,000.00

Vendor:

11,000.00
Truck: o

Total Contract Cost Per Truck $58,400.00 $44,000.00
(4 Years):

Proposed Delivery SEPT/OCT 2024 90-120 DAYS
Schedule:

Name of Proposed Firsnes REPUBLIC FIRST NATIONAL CADENCE BANK

Page 1 of 1



Katie Cornelius
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From: Tywanna Scott

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Joe LaGanke

Cc: Laquona Sanderson

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: 24-202 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Lease
Thanks Joe

From: Joe LaGanke <jlaganke@MYEPG.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Tywanna Scott <TScott@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Laquona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 24-202 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Lease

Good morning,

Thank you for reaching out. Yes, | concur that we will be able to hold pricing for the referenced bid. Please let me
know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

Joe LaGanke

Territory Sales Manager
@ E PG Environmental Products Group, Inc.
C: 404.964.8339 | 0O: 404.693.9700

W: www.myepg.com

From: Tywanna Scott <TScott@augustaga.gov>

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 at 10:22 AM

To: Joe LaGanke <jlaganke@MYEPG.com>

Cc: Laquona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>
Subject: 24-202 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Lease

Good morning,

As per our conversation this morning, you/your company will be able to hold your pricing for the above mentioned
bid item as stated in your official bid submittal.

Please see your attached bidders offer.
Please concur with or disagree.
Thanks and Kind Regards,

Tywoaurwmna €. Scott

Procurement Department



(706) 821-2355 Direct or (706) 821-2811 Fax
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Thank Yow For Doing Businessy With Us......
Augusta, Georgia - Procurement Department
tscott@augustaga.gov www.augustaga.gov

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version

AED:104.1

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



